Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lavkar kar please

Samrat Narvekar

29 August 2024 12:07

Mastercreation TFS

FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710

GST Certificate with New Address.pdf; Cancelled cheque copy.pdf; PAN.pdf; CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION-20-02-2019.PDF

From: Rajeev Gautam <rajeev.gautam@pcsinfinity.in>

Sent: 29 August 2024 12:06

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in
Cc: Accounts <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>; Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>; Anita Chopra <anita.chopra@pcsinfinity.in>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710

You don't often get email from rajeev.gautam@pcsinfinity.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sir,

Please find the attached documents.

Regards,
Rajeev Gautam

Email: rajeev.gautam@pcsinfinity.in

Accountant

Mobile: 8355061973
PcsInfinity Private Limited

B 108, Sector 50, Noida, UP - 201301




www.assetinfinity.com

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:28 AM

To: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>; Anita Chopra <anita.chopra@pcsinfinity.in>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Cc: Accounts <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>; Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710

Dear Anju,
Kindly send the below documents to re-register the company.

1) GST certificate.

2) CIN.

3) PAN.

4) Cancelled Cheque.

5) UDYAM MSME (If applicable)

Send it to us ASAP to release the payment.
Regards

Samrat

From: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>

Sent: 27 August 2024 13:38

To: Anita Chopra <anita.chopra@pcsinfinity.in>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Accounts <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Samrat,



As discussed in morning with respect to company name, Can we have the GST number registered and being used, accordingly we can revert and confirm

Regards
Anju

Get Outlook for Android

From: Anita Chopra <anita.chopra@pcsinfinity.in>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 5:21:18 PM

To: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Cc: Accounts <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>; Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710

Hi Team,

Please get the name of the company updated to PcsInfinity Pvt Ltd.
Rest of the details of PO are accepted.

Regards,

Anita Chopra

091 9810891431

PcsiInfinity Private Limited,

B 108, Sector 50, NOIDA, UP 201301

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 11:09 AM

To: Accounts <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Order is Confirmed for PO NO :TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710

M/S PCS Infinity
Dear Sir / Madam,



Your Purchase Order is now Confirmed.Please Select Option..

PO Details as below

PO Number TFSPL/PO/24-25/000710
PO Date 22/08/2024

PO Value 88500.00

Buyer Name Herambraj Sonawane

AccpetfRegret

Best Regards,

Procurement Department

K Hospitality Corp
1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to login to K Hospitality Corp for details. We
recommend making your Password confidential as confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility.



